
From: David Crofts Berwick 

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 4:25 AM 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Silent_Reporting_On_Dangerous_Ground.pdf !!!! ..................... 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
From: David Crofts <david@davidcrofts.com> 
On: Thursday, October 5, 2023 AD @ 11:16 AM :- “????” ..................... 
Subject: FW: The Immaculate De-Conception of Jody Direen Has Begun At This Point !!!! ..................... 

Between 10:00 AM of Last Sunday & 09:00 AM of This Sunday There Exists Two Hard In-Christ Stones At This Point That Have Two Exited The Womb of Not-On Hospital !!!! ..................... 
Between 09:00 AM of This Sunday & 10:00 AM of This Sunday There Exists Two Live In-Christ Stones At This Point That Have Two Entered The Hard Not-In / Not Womb of Christ !!!! ..................... 

From: David Crofts <david@davidcrofts.com> 
On: Thursday, October 5, 2023 AD @ 12:06 PM :- “????” ..................... 
Subject: FW: The Evaporation of The Medical Singular Cunt Singularity Has Begun At This Point !!!! ..................... 

Between 10:00 AM of Last Sunday & 09:00 AM of This Sunday There Exists Two Hard In-Christ Stones At This Point That Have Two Exited The Womb of Not-On Hospital !!!! ..................... 
Between 09:00 AM of This Sunday & 10:00 AM of This Sunday There Exists Two Live In-Christ Stones At This Point That Have Two Entered The Hard Not-In / Not Womb of Christ !!!! ..................... 

 
From: David Crofts <david@davidcrofts.com> 
On: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 AD @ 8:30 AM :- “????” ..................... 
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
On: Thursday, October 5, 2023 AD @ 12:07 PM :- “????” ..................... 
Subject: RE: The Conception of The Helium Nucleus Has Begun At This Point !!!! ..................... 
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